
PCB24-19 ITB BRASS FITTINGS, METER BOXES AND OTHER APPURTENANCES 
 
 

  

 

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH 
November 30, 2023 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

PCB24-19 ITB 
BRASS FITTINGS, METER BOXES AND OTHER APPURTENANCES 

 
Questions:    
 

1. See Section 10:  I see where the potable tubing is called out as ADS, but the reclaimed is Charter.  
Can we quote ADS for the reclaimed as well?  It meets the same specs. 
 
A. Yes, The specified and listed product is to establish a standard.  Alternate manufacturers of any 
product equal in every respect to the specified model/make may be submitted. 

2. See Section 14:  Can we quote an alternate for Matco Norca Brass?   
 

3. A.  Yes, The specified and listed product is to establish a standard.  Alternate manufacturers of any 
product equal in every respect to the specified model/make may be submitted. 

Does it need to be Domestic? 

A.  No, The specified and listed product is to establish a standard.  Alternate manufacturers of any 
product equal in every respect to the specified model/make may be submitted. 

3. Section 20:  It appears that we are to submit pricing on the meter box lids ONLY.  Is that the case?  
If so, what boxes are used so we can quote the correct lid?  If we are to quote the box and lid, is there 
a certain one that you prefer? 

A. Bid items is for both meter boxes and lids, so lids alone cannot be bid.  The City typically uses 
the JD 2100 series. 

4. Sections 23/25:  I understand that you really like the AVK Check valves – on the gate valves, 
however, if American Flow Control can offer you a better discount, would you be willing to accept 
those? 

A. The specified and listed product is to establish a standard.  Alternative manufacturers of any 
product equal in every respect to the specified model/make may be submitted.  In this case, make 
sure that you provide a stainless steel stem and 316L stainless steel hardware equal to the 
specified valve. 


